Rohit Singh

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 4:15 PM

To: Rohit Singh

Cc: Rajesh Yadav

Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection( Banur internet connection)
Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

+91 9820171661

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 3:48 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection( Banur internet connection)

Dear Sir,

Banur's yearly internet plan has expired and needs to be paid yearly in advance need your approval for the payment.

Internet Plan Yearly:-

Banur Yearly internet Plan with GST 14436

Best & Regards,

Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd.
Business Plus 12th Floor,
Tower-A Vatika Mindscapes,
NH-2 Mathura Road,
Sector-27D Faridabad,
Haryana - 121003
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From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 9:27 PM
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

Approved.
Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 7:16:20 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

Dear Sir,

Please approve the quote.

Best & Regards,
Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd.
Office No. 504, Regus, Level-5,
Caddie Commercial Tower, Hospitality District Aerocity,
New Delhi - 110037

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 24 April 2023 16:35

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

Its ok

14000 Yearly

With Regards,
Rajesh Yadav
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From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

Dear sir,

As discussed with you over the phone call plan with installation charges.

(LW DR R Y UL R RN

TFS (R&R Warks) Pve. Lid

Caml Date Apnl 24, 2023
140601 Due Date May 24, 2023
Terms 30 Days
Description Qty Unit price Total price
Optical Ejbre Cable 900m F6.10 35.490.00
1=
Time)
Dual Band ONT 1 $3.220.00 $3.220.00
WIFI (One
Time)
Installation Charges 1 F847.00 F347.00
{Cine
Tims)
Static |P {per annum) 1 $2,000.00 F2.000.00
{One Time
in ear)
Morithly Charges 12 F9949.00 F11,988.00
Internet Plan
with One-Year
Charges

Subtotal F23.545.00
GST (18%) F4.238.10
Discount as per Rural India Udyami Scheme 2 500.00

Rupees Twenly Five Thousand Twe Hundred Eighly Three Only Total $25,2583.00



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
Sent: 24 April 2023 12:59

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

Hi Rohit,

7200 and 1000 is OTC and
monthly charges is 3800

Okey to go.

QUOTATION TO:

TFS (R&R Waorks) Pvt. Ltd.

Karala Date April 21, 2023

140601 Due Date May 21, 2023
Terms 30 Days

Description Unit price Total price
Optical Fibre Cable 200m Z8.00 ¥7.200.00
Cual Band ONT 1 ¥3,800.00 ¥3,800.00
Installation Charges 1 #1,000.00 #1,000.00
Subtotal #12,000.00

Discount as per Rural India Udyami Scheme -%2,500.00

Rupees Nine Thousand Five Hundred Only Total 9,500.00

With Regards,



Rajesh Yadav
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From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:51 PM

To: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

Dear Sir,

Please approve.

Best & Regards,
Rohit Singh
Ph.8448536201
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd.
Office No. 504, Regus, Level-5,
Caddie Commercial Tower, Hospitality District Aerocity,
New Delhi - 110037

From: Sarwara Technologies <sarwaratechnologies72@gmail.com>
Sent: 21 April 2023 17:41

To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Quotation for BSNL FTTH Connection

You don't often get email from sarwaratechnologies72 @gmail.com. Learn why this is important




